EC-21-346

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM April 26, 2021
TO: Cynthia D. Borrego, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor 4

SUBJECT: Mayor's re-appointment of Mr. Daniel Solares to the Landmarks and Urban
Conservation Commission

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for re-appointment to the
Landmarks and Urban Conservation Commission in accordance with the City of Albuquerque
Ordinance 14-12-5.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM

Mr. Daniel Solares April 01, 2022

3035 San Rafael Avenue SE

Albuquerque, NM 87106

Danny Solares is a designer and artist. With over 20 years of experience working on historic, retail &
residential architecture. After bringing multiple projects to the Landmarks Commission as well as other
city boards/commissions, Danny felt by joining the Commission he be able to provide a unique
perspective from having gone through the process multiple times.

A resident of Council District 6, Mr. Solares will continue to serve as the Architect representative on the
Commission and his second term will expire April 1, 2022.
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The remaining members are:

Representing

1.
2.

At Large
At Large

At Large
Historic Zone Property Owner
Historic Zone Property Owner
Architect

Real Estate Agent

Name

Mr. Matthew Myers

Ms. Lauren Austin
Rosemary C. Dudley
Mr. Joe McKinney
Mr. Robert Bello

MTr. Daniel Solares

Mr. Damon J. Maddox

Term

04/01/2015
04/01/2015

04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2019
04/01/2019

04/01/2021
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Sarita Nair, Chief Administrative Officer Date





